From: Nick Bugajsky

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: Metra Fueling System Repair Services Contract
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:33:49 PM

Could you please tell me who is currently holding the contract for the Metra fueling system repair
services?

Thank you

Nick Bugajsky
Project Manager / Estimator
Stenstrom Petroleum Services Group

»ISTENSTROM

UILDING FOR YOUR SUCCESS

REAL GEMERAL COMSTRUCTION EXCAVATION PETROLEUM
ESTATE COMTRACTORS MAMAGEMEMT & BLACKTOP SERWICES

2422 Center Street, Rockford, IL 61108
Office: 815-398-6250 | Cell: 630-606-0996 | Fax: 815-398-0019

328 Eisenhower Lane North, Lombard, IL 60148
Office: 708-485-4105 | Cell: 630-606-0996 | Fax: 708-485-4106

PO Box 1027, Waukesha, W1 53187-1027
Office: 262-436-9161

NickB@rstenstrom.com
http://www.rstenstrom.com
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you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution of this email is neither intended nor
permissible. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately by telephone, email, or fax,
and destroy all printed and electronic copies of this email.



